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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: August 3, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - August 3, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

August 3, 2023 

In This Issue 
- Join ROMA meeting on Rural Drainage Act dispute with national railways. 
- Municipal Information & Data Analysis System (MIDAS) upgrade.  
- Ontario Anti-Hate Security and Prevention Grant.  
- Release of public information service. 
- Housing Accelerator Portal now open. 
- AMO 2023 is less than a month away - Register today! 
- LAS & IPE 2023 Risk Symposium - Are you safe?  
- Registration for the one of a kind AMO-LAS Energy Symposium is open! 
- LAS one step closer to speed camera program. 
- Learn with LAS at the Conference! 
- Mental health in later life: multilingual handouts.  
- Careers: LAS, Simcoe, Sioux Lookout, Haliburton, and Niagara Region. 
 
AMO Matters 
On August 21 at 6 pm, join ROMA Chair and others, in London at the RBC Place, to 
discuss the ongoing dispute between rural municipalities CN, CP and VIA rail 
regarding the Drainage Act. Learn more here. 
 
AMO is pleased to launch a refresh of the Municipal Information & Data Analysis 
System (MIDAS). MIDAS is a web-based tool that provides access to the Financial 
Information Returns (FIRs) to all Ontario municipalities. The FIR is the main data 
collection tool used by the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing to collect financial 
and statistical information on municipalities.   
 
Provincial Matters* 
The Ontario government is providing one-time grants of up to $10,000 to help faith-
based, cultural, 2SLGBTQQIA+, First Nations, Inuit, Métis and Urban Indigenous 
organizations and communities to enhance or implement measures to ensure 
community spaces remain safe and secure from hate-motivated incidents. 
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Applications are open for 2023-2024. The deadline to apply: September 12, 11:59 
p.m. EDT.  
 
The Technical Standards and Safety Authority (TSSA) is Ontario’s public safety 
regulator. TSSA releases public information (e.g., licence statuses or devices at a 
location) per its privacy codes. Click here to request a release.  
 
Federal Matters 
The CMHC Housing Accelerator Fund is now accepting applications! Details are on 
the CMHC website. Applications are due August 18.  
 
Eye on Events 
AMO is excited about this year’s Conference hosted by the City of London at RBC 
Place London and DoubleTree by Hilton, August 20-23. View the preliminary program 
and register now for this important event. 
 
Join Local Authority Services (LAS) and Intact Public Entities (IPE) in discussion on 
Navigating the Road to Resilience in examination of critical municipal risk issues such 
as climate resiliency, cyber security, risk data management and more. Register today 
for all you need to know on municipal risk management - deadline: September 27. 
 
AMO and Local Authority Services (LAS) are pleased to be hosting the 2023 Municipal 
Energy Symposium on November 2-3 at the Novotel Centre Toronto. Registration is 
now open. Space is limited. 
 
LAS 
LAS and the City of Barrie partnering to help more Ontario municipalities improve 
public safety and slow down motorists through the use of speed enforcement cameras 
in designated safety zones.   
 
LAS staff are gearing up to bring you a busy day of sessions on the Tuesday at the 
AMO Conference. We’ll start with a breakfast session on ASE, and then a lunch 
session on ESG. Throughout the event, we’ll also be part of others on Energy, Cyber 
Security and Building Permits. Check out the Conference program for all the details. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
The 'Understanding mental health and well-being in later life' project team at CAMH 
has developed a series of evidence-based handouts for adults 65 and older to raise 
their awareness of mental health and addiction issues. These handouts are available 
in twelve languages. Access here. 
 
Careers 
Program Manager - Local Authority Services (LAS). Responsible for the overall 
administration, marketing, and growth of programs (ONE Investment, Natural Gas, 
Electricity), and management of customer relationships. Apply to careers@amo.on.ca 
by August 4. 
 
County Clerk, Director of Statutory Services & Archives - County of Simcoe. 
Supervises and directs programs and services, as well as the corporate records and 
information management, access and privacy under both MFIPPA and PHIPA, policy 
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and accessibility programs. Apply online by August 11. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk - County of Haliburton. Responsible for the efficient 
and effective administration of all departments and resources of the County. Apply to 
shume@haliburtoncounty.ca by August 17. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Municipality of Sioux Lookout. Responsible for the 
strategic leadership and efficient delivery of all the Municipality’s administrative and 
operational services. Apply to careers@waterhousesearch.net quoting project SL-
CAO by August 25. 
 
Legal Counsel - Niagara Region. Responsible for providing legal advice and support 
on a wide variety of matters to the staff and Council of The Regional Municipality of 
Niagara. Apply online by August 25. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                             

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: August 10, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - August 10, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

August 10, 2023 

In This Issue 
- 2022 AMO Annual Report now available. 
- Join ROMA meeting on Rural Drainage Act dispute with national railways. 
- ROMA needs your input on access to services in rural Ontario. 
- Municipal Information & Data Analysis System (MIDAS) now upgraded.  
- Ontario Anti-Hate Security and Prevention Grant.  
- Release of public information service. 
- Housing Accelerator Portal now open. 
- Count down to AMO 2023 - Register today! 
- LAS & IPE 2023 Risk Symposium - Are you safe?  
- Registration for the one of a kind AMO-LAS Energy Symposium is open! 
- Stop by at AMO 2023 and say Hi to LAS! 
- Future Proofing Municipal Workplaces - OMHRA Conference.  
 
AMO Matters 
AMO is pleased to provide its 2022 Annual Report. It will form part of the Secretary-
Treasurer’s report at the AMO Annual Meeting on Monday, August 21, 2023. 
 
On August 21 at 6 pm, join ROMA Chair and others, in London at the RBC Place, to 
discuss the ongoing dispute between rural municipalities CN, CP and VIA rail 
regarding the Drainage Act. Learn more here. 
 
ROMA is undertaking research to develop effective policies and recommendations 
specific to access to health services in rural Ontario, including primary care, home 
care, hospitals, mental health, and addictions supports. To support this work, ROMA is 
seeking member input. Do not miss this important opportunity to have your say. You 
can access the survey here and have until September to submit your responses. 
 
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
and statistical information on municipalities. Please contact MIDASAdmin@amo.on.ca
for more information. 
 
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
In just over 2 weeks, over 2,000 participants will join together at the 2023 AMO Annual 
Conference in London, Ontario. If you haven’t registered you have until August 10 to 
do so online. After that you can register in-person, onsite. Wondering what is on the 
program? You can find all of the dynamic educational and networking information 
here. 
 
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
LAS is excited to once again host a booth at the AMO Conference with our partners: 
ONE Investment and the Canoe Procurement Group. Be sure to stop by booth 500 
and say hi this year! We’d love to hear what you’re up to. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Ontario Municipal Human Resources Association (OMHRA) Fall Conference and 
AGM - Future Proofing Municipal Workplaces - September 12-14 at Casino Rama. 
Register today! 
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
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t@9�i>G9=353i�<>4r�>?�8@9�A::>65785>3�5:�8@9�ª>7=4�>?��5=968>=:h�9g96894�9G9=r�8|>�r97=:§��t@9�ª>7=4�5:�6>;Z=5:94�>?�9g96894�734�3>3s9g96894�;F3565Z7g�=9Z=9:938785G9:�?=>;�76=>::�C387=5>§



�����������	�
	������
�������	�
	�������		�		����	������	������  !

"##$%&'(&$)	$*	+,)&%&-'.&(&/#	$*	0)('1&$2&)')%&'.	3('(/4/)(#2$1	(5/	6/'1	/)7/78/%/49/1	:;<	=>==
?$)(/)(#@)7/-/)7/)(	",7&($1A#	B/-$1( CD	E	CF2&)')%&'.	3('(/4/)(#GHIHJKJLH	MN	OPLILQPIR	SMTPHPML CUGHIHJKJLH	MN	VWJXIHPMLT CYGHIHJKJLH	MN	Z[IL\JT	PL	]JH	̂TTJHT C_GHIHJKJLH	MN	ZIT[	ORM̀T Ca]MHJT	HM	OPLILQPIR	GHIHJKJLHT bc	E	dc



������������	
��
����������������������������������������������� !

"#$%��&'('')))))*+,%��(-.�'/.�'0).�1112345267� 89:�;+<+=+�>>?�@0-�:+ABC$$#�?$+D#�9ECB#F�GHCI#�.--�:+ABC$$#�:J��>0K�0L'��;+<+=+�

89:�;+<+=+�>>?F�+�;+<+=C+<�$CMCI#=�$C+NC$CIO�P+EI<#EQRCPF�CQ�+�M#MN#E�ST�89:�U<I#E<+ICS<+$�>CMCI#=F�+�VL�DSMP+<O�$CMCI#=�NO�WH+E+<I##F�+<=�TSEMQ�P+EI�ST�IR#�C<I#E<+ICS<+$�89:�<#IXSEA�ST�C<=#P#<=#<I�M#MN#E�TCEMQY�
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�����������	�
	������

�������	�
	������� ���������	�
	�
��������

���	���	����	�������
������	��

������� 
!�����	!��������"

�����
#������$����%��

�������&�����������
'����()*+,

%�-���� ./01/23456	7//3
8"8

"8�9�:�9;<=8
�9�:�9;<=>�?��@

?A B
C)D7/2/DE/3	+DF	3/05D

+23
""

�9;�G9�G��9;�G
9�G� ?��H?BI 

JDK/3*0/D*	5DE)0/
""

�::9�:;�::9�
:;@L?��A

MF05D53*2+*5)D	+DF	)EE
N6+DEO	PQ)*/	LR

""
G9�:<9�::G9�:<

9�::B? ��?L �
S*4/2	JDE)0/

""
GG=9T�<GG=9T

�< BU?L�H
VNDF3	2/E/5K/F 		C+D+F+	C)00ND5*O

WXN5,F5DY
:==9�<�9�<;

""
:==9�<�9�<; ?L�B?L

 A?UL�
.+5D	Z*2//*	2/K5*+,5[+*5)

DPQ)*/	 �R
"��=9;:;

"��=9;:;
 U�?L�A

.ND5E56+,	M33/*	.+D+Y
/0/D*	\2)Y2+0

"�:<9::;
"�:<9::;

�BL?@�L
C)00ND5*O	ZE4)),	M,,5

+DE/PQ)*/	 �R
"�G9TG�

"�G9TG�
 �?A��

C)D*5DN)N3	J062)K/0/
D*	VNDF	\2)]/E*	PCJVRP

Q)*/	 �R
"�T�9���

"�T�9���
LBA?IUB

^+3*/	_5K/235)D	\2)]/E
*PQ)*/	 �R

"�G�9�:=
"�G�9�:=

L�B?�LB
Z*/̀+2F	S1,5Y+*5)D	\2)

]/E*PQ)*/	 �R
"��9���

"��9���
@�?@II

JD*/2/3*	/+2D/F	)D	7NDF
3	2/E/5K/F

==G9<�T;9�
��"

==T9<��L �?@
H 

a)K/2D0/D*	3N135F5/3
""

""
 ?A B?UHL

:=<9�G<9<T�T
:�9;����9:=<9T=

::<T9=T<9�=T 
?LL@?HBI?HBI

bc
��������� a/D/2+,	W	MF05D53*2+
*5)D

""
�9�;T9;::�9�;T

9;::UL ?@@�
\),5EO	W	MF05D53*2+*5)D

�9:��9�:T���
9;<:�9=:<9T�;

;9;T�9G=TA?�BB
?B�A

C)26)2+*/	3/2K5E/3	W	MF
05D53*2+*5)D

""
;9T�G9���;9T�G

9���A?AIH?H �
W	C)D7/2/DE/?	3/05D+23

	+DF	0/01/23456	E/D*2
/

""
�9;G<9:�<�9;G<

9:�<ULL?HL�
VNDF3	F53*251N*/F 	C+D+F+	C)00ND5*O

WXN5,F5DY
:=�9TT:9�:T

""
:=�9TT:9�:T ?L� ?H

�U?I B
.+5D	Z*2//*	2/K5*+,5[+*5)

D
""

""
LU?U@I

.ND5E56+,	M33/*	.+D+Y
/0/D*	\2)Y2+0

"�:<9::;
"�:<9::;

�BL?@�L
C)00ND5*O	ZE4)),	M,,5

+DE/	PQ)*/	 �R
"�G9TG�

"�G9TG�
 �?A��

C)D*5DN)N3	J062)K/0/
D*	VNDF	\2)]/E*	PCJVR	PQ

)*/	 �R
"�T�9���

"�T�9���
LBA?IUB

^+3*/	_5K/235)D	\2)]/E
*PQ)*/	 �R

"�G�9�:=
"�G�9�:=

L�B?�LB
Z*/̀+2F	S1,5Y+*5)D	\2)

]/E*PQ)*/	 �R
"��9���

"��9���
@�?@II

:=:9GT<9��<T
:�9;��T9�T�9�;

<:<:9TG�9<T:
 ?LL�?HI ?A �

bc����	�
	��-����	�-
��	�c
���������

8�9G:�9GGG8
"8�9�<:9<�<8

�9<;=9�<�>L?HUU
?BAI

(4/	+EE)06+DO5DY	D)*
/3	+2/	+D	5D*/Y2+,	6+2*	

)7	*4/3/	75D+DE5+,	3*+*/
0/D*3d

effghijkigl	gm	nolihipj
qikirf	gm	slkjtig		u		vwvv	

xyyz{|	}~����
��



�����������	�
	������

�������	�
	������� 	���������	�
	�������	��

	���	������
���	���	����	�������

������	��
� ��!"!#

		���
������ 															���
$
											%�&�����

'���������(���������
��%��������

)���������	��
���
�������� *�����

���������
'����&�'����&�

������'����&�
)���� +,-./

0������1	234566564	,7
83.9:;1;<=1�>

 :>1?;�1?��:
> >1=�=:�> 1?�?

:??1;@�:�1? �1
   :�<1��@1;=>A#

BC#DECF"G
HI����	�
	��&����	�&

��
		�I
���������	
��	���

	�� ���1=? 1==
=�1�;?1;�;

$$
$$�1;

@>1�;�FCG EECBDJ
)����
���	KL,-3	!M

$N�;?1�<?O
N�?1=�=O$

N��1 ;<O@�=1   
$P

0������1	36Q	,783.9
:� 1@==1;�=:;1=;�

1 @=:?<�1   :
�> 1?�?:=@1>=@

:�1 �>1   :��1<>�1
�@ A#GC#!DCJBE

+R3	.SS,TU.68564	6,-
3V	.93	.6	56-349./	U.9-	

,7	-R3V3	756.6S5./	V-.-3
T36-VW X
YZYY	[\\]̂_	̀abcde			f	

	ghhijklmkin	io	pqnkjkrl
skmkth	io	unmlvki

wx



�����������	�
	������
�������	�
	�������		�		����	������	������  !

"##$%&'(&$)	$*	+,)&%&-'.&(&/#	$*	0)('1&$2('(/3/)(	$*	4'#5	6.$7#6$1	(5/	8/'1	/)9/9:/%/3;/1	<= >?>> @A@B4'#5	-1$C&9/9	;8	D,#/9	&)E0-/1'(&$)#FGHIJJ	KL	MINIOPI	KNIM	IGQIORSTPMIJ U >VWXYV<W< Z [\]̂ \̂_̀abRcPJTdIOT	MIePSMIR	TK	MIHKOHSfI	IGHIJJ	KL	MINIOPIKNIM	IGQIORSTPMIJ	gSTh	OIT	HiJh	QMKNSRIR	jk	KQIMiTSOl	iHTSNSTSIJbdKMTSmiTSKO	KL	QMKQIMTk	iOR	IePSQdIOT <=VW?W [B\B̀@nOMIifSmIR	fKJJ	oliSOp	KO	SONIJTdIOTJ <YV<?q oB[\_A@prhiOlIJ	SO	OKOsHiJh	gKMtSOl	HiQSTif	jifiOHIJbHHKPOTJ	MIHISNijfI XX>V??W aaA\uàvMIQiSR	IGQIOJIJ =VwYY o@Â\@@BpbHHKPOTJ	QikijfI	iOR	iHHMPIR	fSijSfSTSIJ =WwV?<x @@u\Ba_yILIMMIR	MINIOPI =q>V>>Y ô\uAApyILIMMIR	HKOTMSjPTSKOJ	s	QMKcIHTJ DXqWVYwxE ôâ\̂A@pyILIMMIR	HKOTMSjPTSKOJ	s	KThIM DxVWxYE oB̀_\uBup<V><=VY>w [\]_[\]Baz)C/#(&){	'%(&C&(&/#vPMHhiJI	KL	QMKQIMTk	iOR	IePSQdIOT D=qVY=qE o@A\uB[pvPMHhiJI	KL	SONIJTdIOTJ D<V=xwVxWwE o[\̀A@\_̂upvPMHhiJI	KL	fKOlsTIMd	SONIJTdIOTJ | o_AA\AAApD<V=WwVX?XE o[\]@[\Ba]pz)%1/'#/	&)	%'#5	9,1&){	(5/	8/'1 XxV<>= [A\̂@]4'#5\jIlSOOSOl	KL	kIiM w>xV<xw ]̀_\u[u4'#5\	IOR	KL	kIiM U wY>VxWx Z _@u\[u_
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"##$%&'(&$)	$*	+,)&%&-'.&(&/#	$*	0)('1&$2$(/#	($	3&)')%&'.	4('(/5/)(#6/%/57/1	89:	;<;;;= 4&>)&*&%')(	"%%$,)(&)>	?$.&%&/#	@ABCDECFGHIJ#/	$*	K#(&5'(/#LMG	NOGNPOPDEBC	BQ	QECPCAEPR	SDPDGTGCDS	OGUFEOGS	TPCPVGTGCD	DB	TPWG	GSDETPDGS	PCHPSSFTNDEBCS	DMPD	PQQGAD	DMG	OGNBODGH	PTBFCDS	BQ	PSSGDS	PCH	REPXEREDEGS	PCH	HESARBSFOG	BQABCDECVGCD	PSSGDS	PCH	REPXEREDEGS	PD	DMG	HPDG	BQ	DMG	QECPCAEPR	SDPDGTGCDS	PCH	DMG	OGNBODGHPTBFCDS	BQ	OGYGCFGS	PCH	GZNGCHEDFOGS	HFOECV	DMG	[GPO\	]ADFPR	OGSFRDS	ABFRH	HEQQGO	QOBT	DMBSGGSDETPDGŜ_)̀/#(5/)(	&)	4,7#&a&'1&/#bBAPR	]FDMBOED[	cGOYEAGS	@db]cdI	ES	P	eMBRR[	BeCGH	SFXSEHEPO[	BQ	]fg\	LMG	ECYGSDTGCD	ECb]c	ES	SDPDGH	PD	ABSD\	]	QECPCAEPR	SFTTPO[	BQ	b]c	ES	NOGSGCDGH	PCH	HESARBSGH	EC	hBDG	i@PI\fFCEAENPR	jTNRB[GO	kGCSEBC	lGCDOG	BQ	gCDPOEB	@dfjklgdI	ES	ABCDOBRRGH	X[	]fg\	]	QECPCAEPRSFTTPO[	BQ	fjklg	ES	NOGSGCDGH	PCH	HESARBSGH	EC	hBDG	i@XI\3&)')%&'.	_)#(1,5/)(#mECPCAEPR	ECSDOFTGCDS	POG	OGABOHGH	PD	QPEO	YPRFG	eMGC	PAUFEOGH	BO	ESSFGH\		nC	SFXSGUFGCDNGOEBHSo	QECPCAEPR	ECSDOFTGCDS	POG	OGNBODGH	PD	ABSD	BO	PTBODEpGH	ABSD	RGSS	ETNPEOTGCDo	GZAGNDRBCVqDGOT	ECYGSDTGCDSo	eMEAM	POG	TGPSFOGH	PD	QPEO	YPRFG\	mECPCAEPR	PSSGDS	POG	DGSDGH	QBOETNPEOTGCD	eMGC	AMPCVGS	EC	AEOAFTSDPCAGS	ECHEAPDG	DMG	PSSGD	ABFRH	XG	ETNPEOGH\	LOPCSPADEBCABSDS	ECAFOOGH	BC	DMG	PAUFESEDEBCo	SPRG	BO	ESSFG	BQ	QECPCAEPR	ECSDOFTGCDS	POG	GZNGCSGH	QBO	DMBSGEDGTS	OGTGPSFOGH	PD	QPEO	YPRFG	PD	GPAM	SDPDGTGCD	BQ	QECPCAEPR	NBSEDEBC	HPDG	PCH	AMPOVGH	DB	DMGQECPCAEPR	ECSDOFTGCD	QBO	DMBSG	TGPSFOGH	PD	PTBODEpGH	ABSD\r/̀/),/	r/%$>)&(&$)]fg	QBRRBeS	DMG	OGSDOEADGH	QFCH	TGDMBH	QBO	PRR	GZDGOCPRR[	OGSDOEADGH	ABCDOEXFDEBCS\	sCHGO	DMGOGSDOEADGH	QFCH	TGDMBHo	GZDGOCPRR[	OGSDOEADGH	ABCDOEXFDEBCS	BQ	DMG	OGSDOEADGH	QFCHS	POGOGABVCEpGH	PS	OGYGCFG	EC	DMG	[GPO	BQ	OGAGEND\	jZDGOCPRR[	OGSDOEADGH	ABCDOEXFDEBCS	BQ	DMG	VGCGOPRQFCHS	POG	HGQGOOGH	FCDER	DMG	[GPO	EC	eMEAM	DMG	OGRPDGH	GZNGCSGS	POG	ECAFOOGH\sCOGSDOEADGH	ABCDOEXFDEBCS	POG	OGABVCEpGH	PS	OGYGCFG	eMGC	DMG	PTBFCD	ES	OGPSBCPXR[GSDETPDGH	PCH	ABRRGADEBC	ES	OGPSBCPXR[	PSSFOGH\fGTXGOSMEN	PCH	PHTECESDOPDEBC	PCH	BAAFNPCA[	QGGS	POG	OGABVCEpGH	PS	OGYGCFG	EC	DMG	NGOEBHDB	eMEAM	DMG	QGGS	OGRPDG\lBCQGOGCAGS	PCH	SGTECPO	OGYGCFG	ES	OGABVCEpGH	EC	DMG	NGOEBH	EC	eMEAM	DMG	GYGCD	BAAFOSo	BODMG	SGOYEAG	ES	NOBYEHGH\mGGS	OGAGEYGH	EC	PHYPCAG	BQ	DMG	NGOEBH	DB	eMEAM	DMG[	OGRPDG	POG	OGABOHGH	PS	HGQGOOGH	OGYGCFGEC	DMG	SDPDGTGCD	BQ	QECPCAEPR	NBSEDEBC\nCYGSDTGCD	ECABTG	ES	OGABVCEpGH	PS	OGYGCFG	EC	DMG	NGOEBH	ED	ES	GPOCGH\	tGPREpGH	PCHFCOGPREpGH	VPECS	PCH	RBSSGS	BC	RBCVqDGOT	ECYGSDTGCDS	POG	ECARFHGH	EC	ECYGSDTGCD	ECABTG	ECDMG	NGOEBH	DMG[	POESG\
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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: August 17, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - August 17, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

August 17, 2023 

In This Issue 
- ROMA needs your input on access to services in rural Ontario. 
- Municipal Information & Data Analysis System (MIDAS) now updated.  
- Ontario Anti-Hate Security and Prevention Grant.  
- Release of public information service. 
- Housing Accelerator Fund - Applications due August 18. 
- Registration for AMO 2023 available onsite beginning August 20. 
- Municipal Cybersecurity 101 forum.  
- LAS & IPE 2023 Risk Symposium - Are you safe?  
- Registration for the one of a kind AMO-LAS Energy Symposium is open! 
- LAS Blog: Partners Have Been Improving CSAT with SLWC since 2014. 
- Play a game with LAS at the AMO Conference. 
- Future Proofing Municipal Workplaces - OMHRA Conference.  
- Careers: Simcoe County, Toronto, Ministry of Long-Term Care and Minden Hills. 
 
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
and statistical information on municipalities. Contact MIDASAdmin@amo.on.ca for 
access. 
 
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
The CMHC Housing Accelerator Fund is accepting applications! Details are on 
the CMHC website. Applications are due August 18.  
 
Eye on Events 
The 2023 AMO Conference is days away, being held August 21-23 in the City of 
London. Online registration is now closed so register onsite as of Sunday, August 20. 
Event information is here. 
 
It's back! AMO and MISA ON’s joint Municipal Cybersecurity 101 Forum returns this 
fall in time for Cybersecurity Month. Join us virtually on October 12 from 10am to 2pm 
to learn more about building a cyber resilient municipality. Register today. 
 
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
With the volume of water and the amount of money that can be lost to water leaks, 
customers and water providers find relief in having a plan in place for emergencies. 
Read more in our latest blog.  
 
Download the AMO Events app and play the AMO/LAS Partner Scavenger Hunt at the 
conference while you meet with our tradeshow partners. Top delegates will be entered 
into a draw to win a donation to your local library (a $200 Value!). Hope to see you 
there!  
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Ontario Municipal Human Resources Association (OMHRA) Fall Conference and 
AGM - Future Proofing Municipal Workplaces - September 12-14 at Casino Rama. 
Register today! 
 
Careers  
Supervisor, Accounting (Capital Assets) - County of Simcoe. Responsible for 
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supervising staff and performing financial requirements, including accounting, 
budgeting, forecasting and reporting. Apply online by August 30. 
 
Chief Financial Officer - City of Toronto. Overseeing several divisions, coordinating 
City programs and services, ensuring compliance with fiscal and ethical standards, 
and providing strategic advice. Apply online by September 15. 
 
Project Manager - Ministry of Long-Term Care. Implement policies and programs to 
support Ontario Health, Long-Term Care Homes (LTCHs) and health service 
providers. Apply online by August 28. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Township of Minden Hills. Responsible for the efficient 
and effective administration and leadership of all departments and resources of the 
Township. . Apply to muni.recruit@gmail.com by September 5. 

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
Sent: August 24, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - August 24, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

August 24, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO 2023 a resounding success! 
- 2023 PJ Marshall Municipal Innovation Awards.  
- Municipal Cybersecurity 101 forum.  
- LAS & IPE 2023 Risk Symposium - Are you safe?  
- Registration for the one of a kind AMO-LAS Energy Symposium is open! 
- Blog: The London Look. 
- Register for OMSSA’s 2023 Forum.  
- Careers: Simcoe County and Ministry of Health.  
 
AMO Matters 
AMO welcomed a record breaking 2400 participants to the host City of London for 
three days of education, networking and hundreds of delegation meetings. Thank you 
to our generous host, the City of London, sponsors, exhibitors and all who attended for 
making AMO 2023 a great success. 
 
This year's recipients of the PJ Marshall Municipal Innovation Award at the 2023 AMO 
Conference are the City of Vaughan for its AI-based approach to managing local 
roads; the Municipality of Middlesex Centre for its building shared services through 
electronic permitting technology; and the City of Markham for its leadership in digital 
democracy. 
 
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
What comes to your mind when you read or hear about the AMO Conference? This 
year, the City of London hosted the AMO Conference in-person for the first time since 
2014. Read more in our latest blog - London Welcomed AMO with Open Arms. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Join the Ontario Municipal Social Services Association (OMSSA) on September 26 
and 27 and explore the planning and delivery of social services nationally and globally 
to better understand and address common challenges. Register today.   
 
Careers  
Director of Resident Care - Administrative - County of Simcoe. Responsible for the 
daily planning and co-ordination of the administrative requirements related to resident 
care. Submit your application online. Closing Date: September 9. 
 
Consultant, Access and Privacy - Ministry of Health. Review assigned requests 
against legislation and provisions, and collaborate with program areas to respond. 
Closing date: September 6. 

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
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